

NOV 18 2016

Law Office of Richard R. Foust, P.A.

Attorney at Law

Greensboro Office:
204 Muirs Chapel Rd.#102
Greensboro, NC 27410
Ph: 336-834-0510
Fax: 336-834-0160
rfoust@rfoustlaw.com

November 16, 2016

VIA U.S. MAIL

Guilford County Register of Deeds Office
ATTN: Recording Desk
201 W. Market Street
Greensboro, NC 27401

Re: Kimara Bacon Deed and Deed of Trust 130⁰⁰ Tax stamps

Dear Sir/Madam Clerk:

Our office accidentally recorded these documents in Guilford County on 11-4-16, when they should have been recorded in Randolph County. We need to receive a refund for the tax stamps so we can record in Randolph. Enclosed is the receipt for the transaction. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Truly Yours,



Richard R. Foust

LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD R. FOUST P A REAL ESTATE TRUST ACCOUNT

18180